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This old building on the northwest
corner of Main Street and Havens
Avenue dated back to the 1870’s.
Over the years many different stores
conducted their business from this
building, the last one was a kosher
delicatessen. A fire destroyed the
building in 1991 and to this day this
corner is an empty lot.

A 1960 picture of the Patchogue Recre-
ational Bowling Alley on Havens Avenue
This building is dating back to the turn of
the century and it had many uses over the
last 100 years. It was called the Audito-
rium in its early years, where movies
were shown by Roscoe Turner on Satur-
day nights for a 5 cent fee. Seating was
on folding chairs. In 1913 William B.
Sinn operated the Suffolk County Laun-
dry in the basement. In 1926 the Austin
Manufacturing Company leased the
Auditorium to manufacture fine women’s
clothing. Old timer Mike Weiner recalled
playing basketball here, which required
extra skill, because many baskets had to
be shot over the exposed roof trusses.
The last tenant was Maggio’s Bowling
Alley. This building possibly had other
uses besides the ones mentioned. In 2006
the roof partially collapsed after the
building had sat vacant for many years
and it had to be demolished.




